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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 8:30 AM
To: Richmond Ho
Subject: Accident Involving SLE 5137M(AIG) & SJT 1259R on 15/09/2020 // LKK Ref: 

CC6/AIG20009963/Upa3
Attachments: GIA REPORT_SLE 5137M.pdf

Your Ref: SLE5137M 
 
Hi Richmond, 
 
We refer to the above matter and we are the loss adjuster appointed by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal 
with the third party claim against our insured policy(SLE5137M). 
 
We were informed by our driver Ms Tan Lee Keow that she had submitted a copy of video footage(1st part to show 
that SJT1259R was driving in front of her) at the time of reporting. 
 
Therefore, we would like to request a copy of the said video footage from your good office. 
 
Appreciate an early reply. Thanks. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


